

Insight Pharmaceuticals – Recall of Ting® (miconazole nitrate) spray

- On November 24, 2023, <u>Insight Pharmaceuticals announced</u> a voluntary consumer-level recall two lots of <u>Ting 2% (miconazole nitrate)</u> Athlete's Foot Spray Antifungal Spray Powder because samples from these lots contained elevated levels of benzene related to the propellant that sprays the product out of the can. Benzene is not an ingredient in any Ting products.
- These products were distributed to retailers and online.

Product Description	NDC Number	Lot Number (Exp Date)
Ting 2% (miconazole nitrate) Athlete's Foot Spray Antifungal Spray Powder, 4.5 oz. (128 g) can	63736-532-05	0H88645 (7/24); 0B88345 (2/24)

- Miconazole is used to treat most athlete's foot (tinea pedis), jock itch (tinea cruris) and ringworm (tinea corporis). It is also used to relieve itching, scaling, burning and discomfort that can accompany athlete's foot and jock itch.
- Benzene is classified as a human carcinogen. Exposure to benzene can occur by inhalation, orally, and through the skin and it potentially can result in cancers including leukemia and blood cancer of the bone marrow and blood disorders which can be life threatening. Insight is recalling these products out of an abundance of caution.
- To date, Insight has not received any serious adverse events related to this recall. Benzene is
 ubiquitous in the environment. Humans around the world have daily exposures to it indoors and
 outdoors from multiple sources.
- Anyone with the affected products on hand should stop distribution and return product.
 Consumers should contact their healthcare provider if they have experienced any problems that may be related to using this drug product.
- Insight will also offer reimbursement for consumers who have purchased the recalled product.
- Consumers can contact Insight Pharmaceuticals via e-mail at <u>medicalaffairs@prestigebrands.com</u>, through its website at <u>www.prestigebrands.com/contact</u>, or by phone at 1-800-344-7239 to receive a full refund by providing a picture of the bottom of the can with the affected lot number. Any questions can also be directed to Insight via email, website or phone.

Optum

At Optum, we help create a healthier world, one insight, one connection, one person at a time. All Optum trademarks and logos are owned by Optum, Inc., in the U.S. and other jurisdictions. All other trademarks are the property of their respective owners. This document contains information that is considered proprietary to Optum Rx and should not be reproduced without the express written consent of Optum Rx. RxNews® is published by the Optum Rx Clinical Services Department.